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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, September 15, 2011 3:09 PM 
To: 	 Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; H 
Subject: 	 FW: DOS participation at CGI 

From: Toiv, Nora F 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 11:18 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: DOS participation at CGI 

To: Cheryl 
From: Nora 
Re: DOS CGI participation 
9/14/11 

The following senior State officials will be attending and/or participating in CGI. 

• Bob Hormats will speak at the CGI/Goldman Sachs dinner on investing in women and 
girls on the 21'. 

• Elizabeth Bagley will attend September 20th-23'. She has no official role. 

• Eric Goosby will attend September 20th  and 21st. He has no official role. 

• Eric Schwartz says he will likely attend but is not sure which sessions. He has no official 
role. 

• Gloria Cabe will attend September 20th-23'. She has no official role. 

• Jeff Feltman will attend the CGI/Goldman Sachs dinner on investing in women and girls 
on the 21'. 

• Kris Balderston will attend September 20th  and 21st and "will use the opportunity to get 
partners on projects during a number of meetings, specifically working on the cookstove 
progress report." 

• Lou deBaca will attend September 20th-23'. He will participate in the small group 
discussion on trafficking and slavery, and will participate in the press conference on 
slavery. 
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Melanne Verveer will open the plenary on the 22nd  with a short summary on the 
importance of women's issues being discussed. She will participate in the Executive 
Roundtable with CEOS on women and the economy and moderate the anti trafficking 
panel . She will also speak at the CGI/Goldman Sachs dinner on investing in women and 
girls on the 21'. 

• Tom Nides will attend the Mega Cities, Mega Challenges panel. 
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